From: Euan McLeish

Sent: Tuesday, 30 November 2021 9:12 AM

To: Nicole Chauval-5486

Subject: RE: [External] Proposed East Coast Beach Vehicle Bylaw - Minute 4 26 November
2021

Attachments: Appendix_21

_Lake_Grassmere_Salt_Works_Intake_and_Pipeline_Extension_Corridor.pdf

Hi Nicole,

Ref. 4. (4) B.

Please find attached the drawing of our sea water intake maintenance corridor on the beach as included in the MEP.
We use this corridor to maintain our intake. This involve using tracked machinery up to 22Tonne to lift equipment at
the end of our seawater intake to access the pipe for inspection; cleaning and maintenance.

Regards,
Euan McLeish
Site Operations Manager

Kaparu Road, Lake Grassmere 7285, New Zealand
PO Box 81, Seddon 7247, New Zealand
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pipeline extension corridor

Note:
(25m) Datum line for
Intake Pipeline
1 p
(m 15m Extension Corridor
is the north western
handrail of Intake
Jetty
e
[Te)
. S A R ap)
(0]
T Tv
[6)]
£
\Bre_64.5m \\"' 140m N
£
=]
©
o
:'a?
4 &
'?: (o)
© x
T o
@ o
g 2
£
B
O
Approx. MH.W. s _—

//@QM

Boundary Lake Grassmere

Not to scale

Lake Grassmere Salt Works Zone
Intake and Pipeline Extension Corridor

App 21 -1



	Minute 4 - Email Euan McLeash - Salt Works Zone Intake - Chapter 22 Lake Grassmere Salt Works Zone.pdf
	Minute 4 - Saltworks response -Appendix_21_Lake_Grassmere_Salt_Works_Intake_and_Pipeline_Extension_Corridor.pdf
	Appendix 21
	Lake Grassmere Salt Works Zone intake and pipeline extension corridor

	Minute 4 - Chapter_22_Lake_Grassmere_Salt_Works_Zone.pdf
	22. Lake Grassmere Salt Works Zone
	22.1. Permitted Activities
	22.1.1. Solar production, refining, handling, packaging, storage and sale of salt and associated by-products.
	22.1.2. Bunds and roads existing at 9 June 2016.
	22.1.3. Take and use of coastal water and the maintenance of existing seawater intake pipelines within the Lake Grassmere Salt Works Intake and Pipeline Extension Corridor shown in Appendix 21.
	22.1.4. Discharge of stormwater from Lake Grassmere and surrounding catchments or diluted brine to the coastal marine area.
	22.1.5. Construction and use of a temporary stormwater flood outlet channel from Lake Grassmere to the coastal marine area, including any disturbance of the foreshore and seabed.
	22.1.6. Living accommodation facility for staff. 
	22.1.7. Excavation.
	22.1.8. Filling of land with clean fill. 
	22.1.9. Indigenous vegetation clearance. 
	22.1.10. Non-indigenous vegetation clearance. 
	22.1.11. Discharge of human effluent into or onto land.
	22.1.12. Discharge of contaminants to air arising from burning in the open.
	22.1.13. Discharge of contaminants to air that is not specifically provided for by any other rule, arising from:
	22.1.14. Discharge of contaminants to air from the combustion of fuels (i.e. external combustion). 
	22.1.15. Discharge of contaminants to air from combustion within a stationary internal combustion engine (i.e. internal combustion). 
	22.1.16. Discharge of contaminants to air from the spray application of paint or adhesive coating materials of surfaces not within a spray booth, other than a road. 
	22.1.17. Discharge of contaminants to air from the application of coating materials (including paints and powders) through spray application undertaken within an enclosed booth. 
	22.1.18. Discharge of contaminants to air from water blasting and from dry abrasive blasting, other than from the use of a moveable source. 
	22.1.19. Discharge of heat and water vapour from cooling towers. 
	22.2. Standards that apply to all permitted activities
	22.2.1. Construction and siting of a building or structure.
	22.2.2. Noise.
	22.2.3. Odour. 
	22.2.4. Smoke. 
	22.2.5. Dust.
	22.2.6. Dust from any process vent or stack. 

	22.3. Standards that apply to specific permitted activities
	22.3.1. Solar production, refining, handling, packaging, storage and sale of salt and associated by-products.
	22.3.2. Take and use of coastal water and the maintenance of existing seawater intake pipelines within the Lake Grassmere Salt Works Intake and Pipeline Extension Corridor shown in Appendix 21.
	22.3.3. Discharge of stormwater from Lake Grassmere and surrounding catchments or diluted brine to the coastal marine area.
	22.3.4. Construction and use of a temporary stormwater flood outlet channel from Lake Grassmere to the coastal marine area, including any disturbance of the foreshore and seabed.
	22.3.5. Living accommodation facility for staff. 
	22.3.6. Excavation. 
	22.3.7. Filling of land with clean fill. 
	22.3.8. Indigenous vegetation clearance. 
	22.3.9. Non-indigenous vegetation clearance. 
	22.3.10. Discharge of human effluent into or onto land through an on-site wastewater management system.
	22.3.11. Discharge of contaminants to air arising from burning in the open.
	22.3.12. Discharge of contaminants to air from the combustion of fuels (i.e. external combustion). 
	22.3.13. Discharge of contaminants to air from combustion within a stationary internal combustion engine (i.e. internal combustion). 
	22.3.14. Discharge of contaminants to air from the spray application of paint or adhesive coating materials of surfaces not within a spray booth, other than a road. 
	22.3.15. Discharge of contaminants to air from the application of coating materials (including paints and powders) through spray application undertaken within an enclosed booth. 
	22.3.16. Discharge of contaminants to air from water blasting and from dry abrasive blasting, other than from the use of a moveable source. 
	22.3.17. Discharge of heat and water vapour from cooling towers. 

	22.4. Controlled Activities
	22.4.1. Discharge of contaminants to air, of the products of combustion from fuel burning equipment used for generating heat or electric power using:
	22.4.2. Excavation of land exceeding 500mm in depth.
	22.4.3. Water Control Activities in Lake Grassmere and Cattle Creek as follows:

	22.5. Discretionary Activities
	22.5.1. Any activity provided for as a Permitted Activity or Controlled Activity that does not meet the applicable standards.    
	22.5.2. Land based aquaculture.  
	22.5.3. Seawater intake and discharge pipes pipelines and associated structures within the Lake Grassmere Salt Works Intake and Pipeline Extension Corridor.
	22.5.4. Any use of land not provided for as a Permitted Activity or Controlled Activity, or limited as a Prohibited Activity.  
	22.5.5. Any use of the coastal marine area not provided for as a Permitted Activity or limited as a Prohibited Activity.  
	22.5.6. Any taking, use, damming or diversion of open coastal water not provided for as a Permitted Activity or limited as a Prohibited Activity.  
	22.5.7. Any discharge of water or contaminants into coastal water not provided for as a Permitted Activity or limited as a Prohibited Activity.  
	22.5.8. Any discharge of contaminants into or onto land, or to air not provided for as a Permitted Activity or Controlled Activity, or limited as a Prohibited Activity.  

	22.6. Prohibited Activities
	22.6.1. Discharge of contaminants to air arising from the burning of any of the following materials from any industrial or trade premise:
	22.6.2. Disposal of hazardous waste into or onto land other than discharges from salt production processes.
	22.6.3. Discharge of human effluent into or onto land through a soak pit established after 9 June 2016.








